

FW: Bill 13

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 14:29:07 -0400
Attachments: Nov 2 Rate Mitigation Briefing_FPC.pptx (432.56 kB)

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: October-31-16 10:34 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Bill 13

Hi Andrew,
I'll share this version with CO for FPC on Wednesday.
Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-29-16 4:37 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Bill 13

Good Afternoon:

Just awesome. Thanks.

Presume this will be same version we use with CO/PO on Wednesday? If you want to just update the title page and circulate Monday would be super, please.

Thanks!

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 29, 2016, at 2:56 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Clean version attached with minor update to slide 6., third sub bullet.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Bill 13

Good Afternoon:

Regarding edits to slide 6 - perfect!

Wondering if please possible to send over a clean / non-red-line version, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-436-6370

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Bill 13

Revised attached.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 8:26 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Bill 13

For slide #6, I meant explain better the \$6-million increase of \$110 to \$116.
That is being proposed to line up the RRRP rebate with our communications since SFT, or something, right?
Don't need the new red sub-bullet at the top, at all. Need a new bullet as part of the three sub-bullets to the third main bullet.

Atel/

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: October-28-16 7:34 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Fwd: Bill 13

Hi Andrew,

Revised attached.

Let us know if this works.

Keley

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:59 PM

To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Bill 13

Good Afternoon:

CoS edits -

Slide 2 : recall SFT and Cabinet approval was on same date? 12th and 12th, not 14th?

Slide 6 : move IPA content to Appendix

Slide 7 : add more context in those sub-bullets about how the revision upward is to bring the RRRP sum to be fully consistent with the SFT / Government Communications lines since mid September.

Slide 7 : "about 0.60\$ for average residential customer per month". Re: "about" - what is exact sum, please?

Slide 8 : sub-bullet call out " ... has not increase SINCE 200X, while rates..." (cut "over time").

Slide 14 : first bullet. Remove parenthetical note "(such as..)"

Slide 15 : "Portals". Need to add context that these are not SAMS-like, customer-facing, Hydro One CIS software boondogles waiting to happen. It's basically an intranet between IESO» MEU's and Ministry» LDC's for the purposes of information sharing and program implementation, right? Need to add that sort of context, please.

Would it please be possible to get these edits turned around this afternoon for us to have an updated copy for Minister's briefing on Monday, please?

Need to share with him for weekend reading and such.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:00 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Bill 13

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a deck for Monday's Minister's briefing. We are also proposing this be used for Wednesday's fiscal prep. Let us know if you are comfortable and we will share with CO.
Keley

<October 31 Rate Mitigation Briefing_Oct29_SC_revised_clean - bill insert option.pptx>